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August 8, 2000

Mr. Robert E. Nyce

Executive Director

Independent Regulatory Review Commission
14" Floor, Harristown Il

333 Market Street

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17101

Re: IRRC Regulation 17-62
Pennsylvania State Police
Municipal Police Officers Education and Training Commission
Administration of the Program

Dear Director Nyce:

The Independent Regulatory Review Commission (IRRC) has suggested
revisions to Section 203.11(B)(1) (relating to waiver of certification qualifications for
municipal police) of the final form regulation #17-62. The IRRC suggests that the Sub-
section be revised to make it consistent with Sub-section 203.11(B)(2) (relating to
walver of certification requirements for State Police). See Enclosed. This final form
regulation was submitted for your review on July 17, 2000.

In accordance with Section 5(g) of the Regulatory Review Act | am respectfully
requesting that the time for review of the regulations be tolled to enable the Municipal
Police Officers Education and Training Commission to meet to conslder adopting the

revisions suggested by the IRRC.,

Sincerely,

4f.

Colonel Paul J. Evanko
Commissioner

Enclosure

cC: The Honorable Kevin Blaum
The Honorable Thomas Gannon
The Honorable Robert Thompson
The Honoreble Jack Wagner



